
From:                                 drainage <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  20 January 2026 17:52:20 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Deborah Lynn" <Deborah.Lynn@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "drainage" <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             2026.01.20 Re: DM/25/3227 - Nationwide 58 High Street Hurstpierpoint 
Hassocks West Sussex BN6 9RG

Dear Deborah,  
 
Thank you for consulting the Flood Risk and Drainage Team on the above application.  
 
We understand the proposed application is for the partial Change of Use under Class MA from Class E 
commercial to Class C3(a) Dwellinghouse.  
 
The residential element is limited to first and second floor level. 
 
We have reviewed the information submitted and have no objection to the proposed development.  
 
Any drainage amendments to the premises may be managed via building regulations and building 
control, as necessary. 
 
Best Wishes 
 
Flood Risk and Drainage Team 
Estate Services and Building Control  
Mid Sussex District Council 
drainage@midsussex.gov.uk 
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